2 & ®m A =

—y —

No. D.VI-175 {wﬂ 3

HP, Forest |
Hirer e THPRPTS |

To: Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA)
Olo Pr.CCF(HoFF)HP, Shimla,

From: CCF Bilaspur.

Subject; - Diversion of 3.9654 ha, instead of 5.5334 ha. of forest land in
favour of HPPWD for construction of link road Khal Tiba

Km 00 to 7/0 within the jurisdiction of Bilaspur Forest
Division,
Memo: 13y

Kindly refer to your office online EDS on dated mm;in on

the subject cited above.

2. The point-wise reply/information to the shortcomings as
furnished by DFO Bilaspur is as under:-

I The separate enumeration list of trees coming in dumping sites duly signed by DFO
Bilaspur is enclosed herewith. . .
2. The user agency has submitted revised muck management plan on the prescribed
proforma which is enclosed herewith in duplicate. b

Encls: As above.
Chief Conservator of Forests,
Bilaspur Forest

677 C? _ Bilaspur (HP) _
Endst. No. D-VI-175 (M)/ Dated Bilaspurthe/ & [ §

Copy is forwarded to DFO Bilaspur w.rt. hisla
Blp/Khal Tiba/2233 dated 06.05.2022 for information. i

Bilas



